



## Alga Ferreira de Moura

PhD student of the Center for Ibero-american studies at the Charles University (Středisko ibero-amerických studií, Filozofická fakulta, Univerzita Karlova v Praze). Master's Graduate at the Graduate Program in History - PPGHIS from the University of Brasilia - UnB. She has experience in History, with emphasis on Contemporary History, mainly in the following topics: History of Brazil, Brazilian First Republic and Latin American History.

### Personal Information

**Full name** Alga Ferreira de Moura  
**Birth information** 22/12/1983 - Brasília/DF - Brazil  
**Identification document** CY352417 (Passport) / 8362222561 (Rodné číslo)  
**Contact** +420 776245108 / algaferreira@gmail.com

### Formal Education

- 2011-2015 (expected)**  
**PhD in Ibero-American Studies.**  
Center for Ibero-American Studies, Charles University in Prague, Faculty of Arts.  
Title: Rio de Janeiro, republika a společnost. První desetiletí republiky ve federálním hlavním městě skrze práce João do Rio a Lima Barreto.  
Advisor: PhDr. Simona Binková.  
Scholarship from : stipendium UK.
- 2009- 2011**  
**Master in History.**  
Universidade de Brasília, UNB, Brasília, Brazil  
Title: O Rio de Janeiro de Arthur Azevedo. Uma leitura do espaço urbano nas peças A Capital Federal e Guanabarina - 1897-1906.  
Advisor: Jaime de Almeida  
Scholarship from : CAPES - Coordenação de Aperfeiçoamento de Pessoal de Nível Superior
- 2003 - 2007**  
**Bachelor in History.**  
Universidade de Brasília, UNB, Brasília, Brazil  
Title: Music and Urban Space in the Belle Époque -- 1880-1930.  
Advisor: Jaime de Almeida  
Scholarship from : CNPq - Conselho Nacional de Desenvolvimento Científico e Tecnológico

### Complementary Education

- 2006-2007**  
Universidade de Brasília (UNB), Brasília, Brazil, and CNPq (Conselho Nacional de Desenvolvimento Científico e Tecnológico).  
Undergraduate research. Department of History.  
Subject: Cultural History, Contemporary History, History of Latin America, History of Brazil, urban reform, immigration.
- 2005-2006**  
Universidade de Brasília (UNB), Brasília, Brazil, and CNPq (Conselho Nacional de Desenvolvimento Científico e Tecnológico).  
Undergraduate research. Department of History.  
Subject: Cultural History, Contemporary History, History of Latin America.
- 2004-2004**  
Continuing Education in V Week of Medieval Studies.  
Universidade de Brasília, UNB, Brasília, Brazil

## Languages

**Portuguese** Native language;

**English** B2;

**Español** A2;

**Français** B1.

## Professional Experience

**02/2014-05/2014** Metropolitan University Prague – International Relations & European Studies – Position: teaching assistant at the course "Area Studies: Argentina, Brazil, Chile".

**2009 - 2011** Universidade de Brasília - UnB and Coordenação de Aperfeiçoamento de Pessoal de Nível Superior - CAPES. Master's Grantee, Position: researcher, Schemes of job: Full-time and exclusiveness.

**08/2009 - 12/2009** Trainee Job, History Department - UnB.

*Trainee:*  
*Teacher training on: Latin American History.*

**03/2009 - 07/2009** Trainee Job, History Department - UnB.

*Trainee:*  
*Teacher training on: Introduction on Historical Studies.*

## Others

**2008 - 2010** Production Staff in Government Meetings and Congresses – Connect Promo-Marketing Promocional.  
Coordination – Free lancer  
Customer service, Staff Coordination, Meeting Management, Team work.

**03.2013 – 01.2014** Receptionist at A&O Hostels and Hotels. Prague branch. Part-time job.  
Customer service, Hospitality business.

## Bibliographical Production

FERREIRA, Alga

“Arthur Azevedo, el teatro y la reforma en la capital de la República.” [in Portuguese].

In: **Mitologías hoy**, v.8, dec.2013. Available at:

[HTTP://revistes.uab.cat/mitologias/article/view/v8-ferreira](http://revistes.uab.cat/mitologias/article/view/v8-ferreira)

FERREIRA, Alga

**O Rio de Janeiro de Arthur Azevedo. Uma leitura do espaço urbano nas peças A Capital Federal e Guanabara - 1897-1906.** Dissertation - Master's degree conclusion (2011).

Key-words: Contemporary History, History of Brazil, Brazilian First Republic, Theater, Urbanization.

FERREIRA, Alga

**Música e Espaço Urbano na Belle Époque.** A reforma urbana, o tango e o samba: Buenos Aires e Rio de Janeiro - 1880-1930. Monograph - Bachelor's degree conclusion (2007).

Key-words: Contemporary History, History of Brazil, History of Latin America, music, urban reform, immigration.

## **Summary published in proceedings of conferences**

FERREIRA, Alga. "Lima Barreto e João do Rio. A crônica jornalística enquanto fonte histórica." In: **3. kolokvium Společnosti českých Portugalistů** - Paměť a dějiny Lusofonie jako prostor setkávání, 25 – 26th April, 2014, Masarykova Univerzita, Brno, Czech Republic.

FERREIRA, Alga. "Rio de Janeiro, Primeira República e Lima Barreto. Caminhos de uma investigação." In: **XXVII Simpósio Nacional de História da ANPUH** (*Associação Nacional de História*), 22-26th July, 2013, Natal (RN), Brasil. Electronic Annals: XXVII Simpósio Nacional de História da ANPUH, São Paulo: ANPUH, November, 2013. Available at: [http://www.snh2013.anpuh.org/resources/anais/27/1370259624\\_ARQUIVO\\_TextoAlga.Revisado.pdf](http://www.snh2013.anpuh.org/resources/anais/27/1370259624_ARQUIVO_TextoAlga.Revisado.pdf)

FERREIRA, Alga. "Rio de Janeiro, República e Sociedade." In: **Seminário Brasil Plural**, 1st edition, October, 2012, Prague (CZE). Electronic Annals: Seminário Brasil Plural, Prague: SIAS, FF, UK/ Embassy of Brazil in Prague, December, 2012. Available at: <http://sias.ff.cuni.cz/SIAS-210.html#2> or <http://sias.ff.cuni.cz/SIAS-210-version1-AF.pdf>

FERREIRA, Alga. **Música, Espaço Urbano e Identidades**. In: 4º Congresso de Iniciação Científica do DF e XIII Congresso de Iniciação Científica da UnB, 2007, Brasília. Anais do 4º Congresso de Iniciação Científica do DF e XIII Congresso de Iniciação Científica da UnB, 2007.

FERREIRA, Alga. **Música como objeto da História Cultural**. In: XII Congresso de Iniciação Científica da UnB, 2006, Brasília. Anais do XII Congresso de Iniciação Científica da UnB, 2006.